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According to the Annual Report for the year 2004, O&S had gross operating revenues of 
$357,505.00. Accordingly, the amount owed for RAFs on March 31, 2005, was $16,087.73 (.045 x 
$357,505). According to our records, it appears that O&S incorrectly deducted $83,750 from its gross 
operating revenues for water purchased from the Florida Governmental Utility Authority (FGUA), 
and thus underpaid RAFs in the amount of $12,317.00 for the year 2004. Because the Commission 
has found the FGUA to be an exempt non-regulated utility, it appears that O&S may have incorrectly 
applied Rule 25-30.120(5), Florida Administrative Code. This rule allows a utility that purchases 
water from another Commission-regulated utility to deduct the annual expense for purchased water 
from its gross operating revenue before calculating the amount of RAFs due. Further, Rule 25- 
30.120(8), Florida Administrative Code, states that if a utility remits less than 90% of RAFs owed, 
penalties and interest will be calculated on a going-forward basis. 

Accordingly, the RAFs, penalties and interest due for the year 2004 as of August 3 1,2010, are 
as follows: 

StafPs recommendation on whether the Commission should grant the request for a payment 
plan will be based on the amounts due, the Commission Audit that was issued in September of 2009, 
and also whether the company has remitted RAFs due for the period January 1,20 10 through July 3 1, 
20 10. 

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, or if O&S plans to remit any portion of 
the amounts due prior to August 31,2010, please contact me at (850) 413-6197. 

Sincerely, 

Senior Attorney 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Slemkewicz, Kaproth) 
Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Office of the Commission Clerk 


